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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER 
  HOUSING, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
DATE: MARCH 8, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Supplemental Agreement No. 1 for Mt Tabor Road Multimodal Improvements 

Project – Construction Phase 
 
Request:  Council authorization to execute Supplemental Agreement No. 1 with the Kentucky 
Transportation Cabinet to amend the funding agreement for Mt Tabor Road Multimodal 
Improvements Project (Item No 07-003721.00), as funded under the Kentucky Transportation 
Cabinet Office of Local Programs Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Program for 
capital improvements project. 
 
Purpose of Request:  On July 9, 2020 (Resolution 349-2020), Council approved the acceptance of 
$1,096,000 in from CMAQ Program federal funds from Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for the 
construction of Mt Tabor Road Multi-Modal Improvements Project. The Mt Tabor Road Multimodal 
Improvements Project is a project on Mt Tabor Road. This project will widen approximately 1334 
feet of Mt. Tabor Road from the service road for Richmond Road to Patchen Drive.    

 
The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet requests execution of Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to move 
funds from utility phase to the construction phase and to correct KYTC state forces funding set up 
for construction in the agreement’s attachment A entered into on August 3, 2020.  
 
Cost in this budget year and future budget years:  No impact to budget all funds were previously 
budgeted.  Funds for future budget years are dependent upon availability of grant funds.   
 
Are funds budgeted?  A budget amendment will be completed to move funds from utility to 
construction account 3160-303202-3251-91715 CONST  
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